

The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

## INTEGRATED STRATEGIES COMMITTEE (ISC) MEETING MINUTES

WEDNESDAY - NOVEMBER 13, 2019 - 1:00pm to 3:00pm

DC HEALTH-HAHSTA - 899 N. CAPITOL ST., NE; 4TH FLOOR; WASHINGTON, DC 20002

ATTENDEES/ROLL CALL						
COMMISSIONERS	PRESENT	ABSENT	GUESTS	PRESENT	ABSENT	
Sarcia Adkins	Х		Claire Heyison	CC		
Farima Camara	Х		Naomi Seiler	CC		
Melvin Cauthen	Х		Medina Adail	CC		
Jasmine Ford		Х				
Ana Gomez	CC					
Kenya Hutton	CC					
Rama Keita		X				
Kaleef Morse	Х					
Jane Wallis	Х					
Jennifer Zoerkler	Х					
HAHSTA/ ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT REPRESENTATIVES	PRESENT	ABSENT	COMMISSION SUPPORT STAFF	PRESENT	ABSENT	
Khalil Hassam	Х		Patrice Bailey	Х		
Laura Whitaker	Х		Lamont Clark	Х		

### **Highlights**

This is a draft version of the November 13, 2019 Integrated Strategies Committee (ISC) Meeting Minutes which is subject to change. The final version will be approved on December 11, 2019.

AGENDA			
Item	Discussion		
Call to Order	Meeting called to order at 1:13 pm by Kaleef M. followed by a moment of silence. Attendees introduced themselves.		
Review and Approval of the Minutes	Jennifer Z. moved to approve the October 16, 2019 Minutes. Jane W. seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved without further discussion.		



The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

Intro to CDC PS19-
1906 "Strategic
Partnerships and
Planning to Support
Ending the HIV
Epidemic in the US"

Leah V. provided information on the Ending the Epidemic initiatives that has been put out by the Federal government. She noted that CDC put out a NOFO called 191906 for Jurisdictions to either create a 90-90-90-50 plan or to update an existing plan. HAHSTA applied to update the current 90-90-90-50 plan. Over the next few months HAHSTA will do a lot of community engagement in order to help update the plan. COHAH will have a role in reviewing the old plan and providing feedback on areas that should be changed. Members may have an opportunity to participate on internal workgroups. A draft plan is due on December 30<sup>th</sup>. CDC is aware that Dec 30, 2019 is an ambitious date, but they still ask for the rough draft. The internal deadline for the final version is July 2020 and the CDC due date is in September 2020. Kaleef noted that COHAH has to concur on the final version of the draft.

The committee reviewed draft #7 of the Early Intervention Services standard which contained feedback from the last committee meeting (all changes can be found in the actual document).

### Draft #7 Early Intervention Services (EIS) Service Standards

Kaleef noted the two changes he made based on the previous discussion.

Kaleef moved to have version #7 forwarded to the Recipient. The committee voted unanimously to send version #7 to the Recipient.

Kaleef stated that based on feedback from the HRSA site visit the committee would have to change the process of how Service Standards are done. He said once they receive the final report from HRSA they will then be able to see what actions need to happen.

Kaleef noted he got comments from Jennifer and Jane.

# Review Draft Position Papers on U=U and TraumaInformed Approaches

Jennifer noted that in the Trauma Informed Approaches document there were some statistics provided, but wondered if there was some national statistics for ACES. Naomi said they will pull the corresponding data. She also noted that they will add in references of both national and local data. Jennifer also noted that the paragraph on adverse experiences was really important and asked if it could be moved up towards the beginning of the document. Naomi said that should be no problem. She can make track changes and ask for feedback. She also noted that Wallace C. discussed with her about including some information about Immigration. Naomi stated she may be able to weave some information in. Kaleef stated that Cultural Inclusivity and Cultural Awareness for people who are undocumented can be its own paper. He asked Naomi if they could complete a separate paper on that topic.

In regard to the U=U position paper, Jennifer noted that the paper wasn't clear as to who it was being written for. She also asked if information on how many states have criminalization laws against HIV transmission. Jane noted that there could be a bullet point added about community level health education.

### **ANNOUNCEMENTS/OTHER DISCUSSION**



The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

Kaleef noted that this Friday, November 15th is the Regional HIV/AIDS Planning and Policy Summit.

#### **HANDOUTS**

Agenda – November 13, 2019 Minutes – October 16, 2019 Draft #7 2019 EIS Service Standards U=U Position Paper Trauma Informed Position Paper

			December 11, 2019 @ 1:00pm
MEETING	2:48 PM	NEXT MEETING	DC Health-HAHSTA
ADJOURNED	2.40 FIVI		899 N. Capitol St. NE; 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor
			Washington, DC 20002